NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm, Inc.

Applicant Requested Amount: $15,000
Appropriation Request Amount: $5,250

Executive Summary of Request

Funding will expand the outdoor classroom and programming at the urban farm, support community
engagement programs and promote the South Points Farmers Market. The request is also for equipment.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [@m No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [m No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

I

- _ 2,000 = _1p/1e/I&”
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount; _ \ N
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Applicant/Program:

The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm, Inc./ Nourishing Community Health and Sense of Place in South Lg

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount
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Applicant/Program:

The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Famm, Inc./ Nourishing Community Health and Sense of Place in South

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $

District 17 $

District 18 $

District 19 $

District 20 $

District 21 7| /M@W—l( $§ SO0 0O
District 22 - $

District 23 $ -

District 24@%%‘&. g 2502
District 25 $

District 26 $
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' LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of APP'lcant Ol‘gamzatlon The Food theracy PrOJect at Oxmoor Farm Inc.

Program Name and Request AmountNourrshmg Community Health and Sense of Place in South Louisville.

#1s oo Yes/No/NA
Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Slgned by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Isthe funding proposed by Council Member (s) less than or equal to the request amount?

i

|
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] is the proposed publrc Ppurpose of the program wable and well-documented? ) Yes

AAAAAA

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?
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'I—ias pr:or Metro Funds commrtted/granted been disclosed?

i

.

|
L
i

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501 (c)3,4,6,19,1120-H mcluded? : ' [Yes

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

||

i

Is the entity in good standing with: ﬁ
» Kentucky Secretary of State?

» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?

» Louisville Metro Government?

| » Internal Revenue Service?

; b Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

4
M [0}
n

wn

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

|
|
|
I
i
|

@

Is the e entity 5 board member list (with term Iength/term Ilmlts) included? 5

r Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operatlng budget? es
i Does the aj application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? 763 N

'Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

| Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included? é

N/A_]
N/A"]
i Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is |N7_A__|
'\-‘ S I

| faith-based) included?
Are the Articles of Incorporatlon of the Agency included? e

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included? ) ﬁ Yes

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? |N/K |

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if [m

required to do s0)? _
| Has the Agency agreed to part;mpate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the apphcant r ES

met the BBB Charity Review Standards? S - - “ | - A
 Prepared by: shughes g Date: Sep 18, 2018 ] :
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[ Print Form

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

o U T -

SECTHJN 1= APPLICANf #NFOWT&ON ' '

i — £

i Legal MName of Applicant Organization:

N B The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm, Inc.
i fas hsred on: i?__r_sz AW 0 AV Tl ey, rer M‘S

‘ Main Oﬁ:ce Street & Ma:im_g Adéress 9001 L;mehouse Lane Lou!svﬂlm KY 402"0

Website: www, foodllteracypfc.ﬂject org

Aﬁplrcant Contact: Ang__,e! ique Perez Title: Associate Executive Director
Phone: (502) 4910072 - Email: ';mgehque(‘foodhteracvpm;eut org |
i bF“m;ncr:;l-t":nntart* ;Angeiiquc Pérez ; Title: AESB;}&E Executive Director
Phone 5‘(502} 491-0072 [ Email ' :angel1quer&*foodillteracypru;nct or;

Orgamzatlon s Representatwe who attended NDF Training: Angehque Percz
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WH£R£ PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WlLI. BE} PROVIDED

Program ﬁacﬁﬂv 'Lr.;cation(s) .Imqnms pam T -

" Council District(s): 15 zipCode(sk 40215

....... TR e R |

SECTION 2 - PRO(:RAM Rsuursr & FINANCIAL INFORMAT}GM ) i

W T e S, e T
! PROGRAM}' PROJECT NAME: Nounshmg Community Health and Sense of P!ace in South Lowsville _ |
; Total Request' {s) !5 000 i Total Metro Award (this programl i previous year: ($) 7 500 _ I
Purpose of Request {check aII that apply] |
| [ Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
‘ @ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
L [] Capital Pro}ect of the orgamzatron (eqmpment furmshmg, buﬂdtng, etc)
The; I;;:ilowmg are Requlred Attachments ‘ - == :
| B [RS Exempt Status Determination Letter ! Signied lease if rent tosts are heing requested E
B Current year projected budget ® [RS Form W9
u Current financial statement ® Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
# Most recent RS Form 850 or 1120-H B Annual audit {i required by organization}
B Articles of Incorparation (current & signed) ‘Faith Based Organization Certification Form, i applicable
Cost estimates frorm proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense
t — B O — O — __1
For the current fiscal year ending .lune 30, list ail funds appropnated and{or received from Louisvﬂle Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborheod Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

- Source. Extcma] Agmcy Fund (youth) Amount (S} iIQ,T_OO
Sowce' Public Health and Wellness Amount (s) 53,895 |
Sourcue Amcunt (5) :

Has the apphcant contacted the BBB Charlty Revnew for partu:lpatmn? Yes [JNe
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [&] Yes D No

Page 1 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

X SECTIGN 3 ~ AGENCY DETAILS E

fore— e — e

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The Fooed Literacy Project 's (“FLP™) mission is. youth transforming communities through food, farming and the land.
{We envision a healthy and equitable community where people and places thrive. Qur 501(c)3 nonprofit organization
thas engaged children, teens, families, educators, nutrition services professionals and neighborhood residents in hands-
on, food and agriculture service-learning opportunities to promote nutritional health and wellbeing in underserved
Louisville areas since 2006. The Food Literacy Project (FLP) has grown from an eamest pilot project serving less than
‘500 students per year, o a mature organization investing nearly $500.000 annually to advance the nutrittonal health of
6,000 participants; connect farmers with institutions and low-income congumers; and cultivate a healthy and
equitable community, Equity is set forth in our vision and included as a core value in the guiding strategy that informs
all parts of our work. Among these values are: JUSTICE- We pursue faimess and equity; ROOTS- We are grounded
jand purposeful, connected with people and dedicated to sustainably addressing community needs, and
CULTIVATION- We bring great care to our work and relationships, we nourish growth n the community. and in
!tum, are nourished ourselves.

IFL.P utilizes a working vegetable farm on Oxmoor Farm, school and community gardens, cafetérias and kitchgns
land a mobile tasting garden- “Truck Farm~to engage youth. families and educators in the joy and power of
idiscovering real food. Through FLP*s 12-year parmership with Oxmoor Farm, over

;45,000 individuals have embraced life-changing experiences with fresh vegetables through FLP*s flagship Pield-to-
Fork Program. FLP exposes young people, many for the first time, to fresh, healthful food while it's still growing in
|the ground, and provides opportunities for youth to farm, cook, break bread and communicate together, directly
limpacting their cxperience of place and relationships within the food system — as we!l as their taste buds, health,
isense of cummumity and ahility to succeed.

'Students participate in hands-on experiential education programs connected with core curriculum through year-round
Emultip’!e-visit experiences or single-day field studies on a working farm. Whole families gain cooking
knowlcdge and skills and take home fresh produce shares through our Field-to-Fork afterschool clubs, bringing
ichange to the family table. Teens have employment. service-leamning and entrepreneurial leadership development
‘apportunities through FLP’s existing summer and academic-year Y outh Community Agriculture Program (YCAP)
tracks. FLP addresses gaps in knowledge, experience and access, empowering voung people, their families and
ineighbors, who urgently need positive interaction with and regular access to fresh and healthful foods. Yonth
lbecome change agents, promating healthy foodways in their families. schools and communities.

FLP is spearheading a robust community engagement effort and food access initiative. developing a second urban !
!agricuiture operation &t [roquois Farm. revitalizing the South Points Farmers Market in South Loussville, and
expanding hands-on food and agriculture service learning programs.

Page 2 .
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials £



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[ SECTION4-BOARDOF DIRECTORSAND PADDSTAFF |
Board Member Term End Date

MNancy Kuppersmith, President August 2019

Charlie Crawford, Treasurer February 2020

Melissa Chipman. Secretary August, 2018

iAdam Price December 2018

Todd Bradon [February. 2019

Fmily Beanregard December 2018

Gil Liv, M.D August, 2019

Luckett Davidson August, 2020

Rick Harned October 2018

Che{ Patrick Roney Tune 2021

Dr. Julia Richerson August 2021

Brenda Stokes Dctober 2021

Describe the Board term timit policy:

The Food Literacy Project's board term limit policy allows members to serve for a term of 3-years. At the close of
their first term, board members have the opportunity to commit to a second 3-year term. but must rotatc off the board
after 6 years of service, Board officers are elected for 2-year terms,

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Carol Gundersen, Executive Director 63.523
Angelique Perez, Associate Executive Director 54,316
Barah McCartt-Jackson, Director of Programs 146,500

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

. sHCTIONS- PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE. S Dol S|

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
. with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, efc.): L
The Food Literacy Project (“FL.P ") seeks an investment of $15,000 in Metro Council Neighborhood Development

Funds 10 implement a project that nourishes community health and sense of place. The proposed project will reach
underserved vouth and families, emphasizing an area of South Louisville where residents face physical, educational.
cultural and ecopomic barriers to accessing frash, nutritious food. The project responds to community members™ needs
and interests, capitalizing on unique assets of South Loussville, and leveraging vouth leadership, cross-sector
partnerships and existing resources to advance wellbeing and revitalization. FLP will continue to mobilize youth,
community members and stakeholders to transform the former, and now vacant, Troquois Homes public housing
complex into Jroquois Farm, creating a vibrant hub for urban agriculture, fresh food education and access, youth
Ileadcrship development and employment, community engagement and cultural exchange. We will expand food and
agriculture service leamning programs. youth emplaynient programs and fresh food access initiatives, improving food
literacy (agricultural knowledge and cooking skills) through bands-on learning, work and community engagement
experiences. FLP will launch a new academic-year paid internship Youth Community Agriculture Program (YCAP) |
track based at Iroquois Farm. FLP will also continue to spearhead an infensive community engagement/organizing |
effort and revitalize, steward and manage the South Points Farmers Market. The project will position local youth, their
ff‘amElies,neighbors and schools as drivers of community health improvement and neighborhood transformation. To
‘achieve the project’s objectives, FLP will embrace a community-based. collective impact approach. We will build on a
‘new chapter of organizational maturity while working alongside community stakeholders to achieve a bold vision for
[community health,

T

i B:“Déscrihe specifi;a?ly ha;w t.l;f;hdiﬁng will be spent including Identiﬁc;it_lon .r;f funding to ;;Jb gfanteéié}:

1
INDF grant funds will expand FLP's outdoor classroom and programmimg ai [roquois Urban Farm, Funds will enable
;growth of FLP's Youth Community Agriculture Program (YCAP) which we will expand to include an academic-year
youth employment track this year. We will also expand academic YCAP in partnership with Troquois High School's
Accelerate to Graduate Program, an effort to advance academic progress among immigrant and refugee youth at risk
jof aging out of traditional high school, We aim to engage 60 teens/voung adults through YCAP tn 2019, Grant funds
will also suppaort student and community engagement programs as well as operation and promotion of the South Points
'Farmers Market.

This grant will allow the Food Literacy Project to make hands-on experiences planting, cultivating harvesting and
cooking with fresh vegetables accessible to Louisville youth and families. Providing high-quality, effective programs
requires resources including staff to plan. implement. manitor and evaluate programs, an autdoor classroom rich with
'hands-on learning opportunities, program materials such as scuffle hoes, seeds, soil., printed materials for students and
teachers; and fresh food and cooking equipment and supplies for cooking activities. if granited, NDF funds will be
Iused fo purchase equipment (tractor and implcments. kitchen equipment) and program matertals that will increase
;FLP'S efficiency and effectiveness in providing powerful learning experiences for Louisville youth and families.

| i
B

Page 4 . o,
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

. € if this request is a fundraiser, please detail haw the p-r;:ceeds wili be spent:
-N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council a;proval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award periad, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be Incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation stould not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be reguired to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement,
The Food Literacy Project is in urgent need of a tractor and implements for our froquois Farm site. Depending on the
iexpeditiousness of the process, FL.P may. need to this equipment before a grant agreement is exscuted.

i
i

i [] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated

by the primary council sponsor, The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

v Attach a copy of involces and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities assoctated with the work plan

identified in this application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the Invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5 %,
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Daeseribe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcames). Include the program’s

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
To assess effectiveness and best utilize limited resources. FLP measures progress towards established goals and
abjectives using quantitative and qualitative methods, administering pre- and post-program surveys to
participants and Incorporating other tools such as interviews. direct observation, food diaries and written/artistic
reflections. The teens in YCAP take ownership of progress towards personal and shared goals through weekly !
“Straight Talk™ sessions, giving and receiving positive feedback and constructive criticism. From 2013-2016. The
‘Food Literacy Project worked with scholars from fohns Hopkins® Bloomberg School of Public Health to strengthen
our evaluation systems. This coliaboration ensured the collection of high-quality data, strengthened our data analysis
capabilities and allowed the Food Literacy Project to contribute to the emerging evidence base in childhood obesity
prevention, bolstering program sustainability.

FLP programs have immediate vutcomes for Louisville youth including. increased engagement in gardening and
home food preparation; eating more fruits and vegetables: decreased intake of sugar sweetened beverages:
increased daily physical activity; increased caregiver support for children s healthy lifestyles (prepare more meals
‘including vegetables at home, include vegetables in their weekly food purchases, engage in physical activity with
itheir child); improved communication, leadership and teamwork skills; increased level of community engagement.
“The long-term outcomes are decreased incidence of obesity and type Tl diabetes in the community and improved
community health and well-being.

. F: ] E!rieﬂv describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
otganizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
i program/project specifically,

Tn ordes to maximize impact and best leverage limited resources, FLP embraces a collaborative
approach. Among the partnerships vital to this project is our 12-year relationship with Jefferson County Public :
ISchools {which includes our long-time (since 2009) partner Hazelwood Elementary Schoal, adjacent to Iroquois
,Farm) as well as a long-standing partnership with Kentuckiana Works, the region’s workforce development board,
‘which has invested in FLP’s Youth Community Agriculture Program (YCAP) since 2012. Louisville Metro Housing
Authority (LMHA ) supports this project by leasing FLP the land at our Iroquois Farm site for $1/year. LMHA's
isupport extends to providing certain aspects of site maintenance, including tree and road upkeep Important
neighboring partners include Iroquois High School, home of our academic-year YC AP track, the Troquois Family
‘Health Center, a primary care clinic partner; the Neighborhood Place, a Metro hub offering a variety of social support
‘services to the community; and Taylor Bivd. Save-a-Lot, a family-owned grocery that stocks Igcal produce and fresh
meats, and hosts the South Points Farmers™ Market weekly throughout the gréwing season Financial support and
|encouragement from the local business owners' organization, the Southwest Dream Team, the Louisville Metro
'Department of Pubhc Health and Wellness and Community Farm Alliance enabled FLP to take over management
.and relaunch the South Points Market in June 2018. The Iroquois Farm Community Advisory Council, a cross-sector
‘group of residents, business people, and community leaders, ensures our efforts respond to community needs

and achieve life-changing outcomes. South Louisville is a community eager for regeneration, capable and ready to
ifacilitate change.

Page 6 g
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

|
|
|

[ A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 0 | 5279475 | 8279475
B: Rent/Utilities 0 $2.900 £2.900
C: Office Supplies 0 $2.000 $2.000
D: Talephone 0 $1.200 $1.200
E: In-town Travel 0 84400 | $4400
F: Client Assistance {See Detailed List on Page 8} 0 $20.,431 $20,431
G: Professional Service Contracts 0 $18,825 $18.825
H: Program Materials $3.000 $29.820 $32.820
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0
§: Machinery & Equipment $12,000 $15.600 $27.600
K: Capital Project 0 382,000 $82.000
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8} 0 $16,993 $16.993

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS $15,000 $473.644 $483,644
o Promee Budee % 97 % 1600%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds.

Other State, Federal or Local Governmerit $136.000
United Way 0
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) $337,644
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0
Other (please specify} Q

i gral Spsgrue 4o Caluming £ Rapame © 473,644

*#pMust equal or exceed tote! in colurn 2.

*Total of Cofumn 1 MUST match “Tote! Request on Page 1, Section 2*

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Evants & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
I. Client Assist- Participant Bus Transpertation 0 5,700 5.700
L. Client Assist- YCAP Commuuity Food Leader-
Participant Stipends 0 10.731 10.731
1. q:en_t Assist- Field to Fork Club No Cost Produce Shares 0 4,000 4.000
for Families

Total 1. Client Assistance = $20,431

L. Other Expenses- Insurance 0 4,200 4,200
L. Other Expenses- Staff Training 0 1,500 1.500
L Other Expenses- Travel 0 3.300 3.300
L. Other Expenses- Subscriptions, Fees and Dues 0 5,700 } 3,700
L. Other Expenses- Legal and Professional Services 0 2293 2,293

Total L. Other Expenses=5$16,993

Total 0 37.424 37.424

Page 8 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detaii of In-Kind Cantributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donar*/Type of Contribiution | vahe of Contribution Niethot of Valrediar |
' j
- 5
KeniuchianaWorks: Summer YCAP wages $24.000 Actual Value of Youth Wages 3
|
g Rainbow Blossom: Produce Donations $3,000 Retail Value
%
i Volunteer Hours: 500 $10,585 Independent Sector KY Value
| ,
E Total Value of In-Kind $37.585
(te match Program Budget Line ftem. E
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind) :

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1. 2018

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget fram t_iie current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [ YES [W]

If YES, please expiain;

g']‘he Food Literacy Project anticipates & significant amount of growth {25%+) in our annual budget from 2018 to 2019,
:as we expand programming and invest in infrastructure at lroquois Urban Farm. The Food Literacy Project isinthe
‘midst of a crucial phase of growth, We are puised to Jeverage our experience, rich community relationships and
partnerships to extend and deepen our impact, developing an utban farm. outdoor ¢lassroom and food/agticulture
jeducation and access programs a1 the site of the former, and now vacan!, Iroguois Homes public housing complex
|located in one of the most diverse and underserved areas of the city. For example, FLP will jaunch a new academic-
'year paid internship Youth Community Agriculture Program (YC AP track based at lroquois Farm FLP will also
‘continue to spearhead a robust community engagement nitiative and revitalize, steward and manage the South Points
:Farmers Market

| [
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

I — e e e e — T —

SECTLON 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES. " Sl !

| By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the appiirant organization certifies and assures to the best of

his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurafives or
certifications listed cannot be certified or dssured, please éxplain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Apphcant understands this application and sts attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law,

2. Applicant understands If the grant agreement fs not returned to Louisville Matro within 50 days of its malling to the applicant, the
approval is autormatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five vears of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monltar the performance of any third garty [sub-~grantee). !

5. The Agency s in gaod standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Lovisville Metro Government, the Jaffersen Cotnty Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Sarvice, anhd the Louisville Metrg Human Relations Commissian.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreament will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Loutsville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 followlng the Metro Loulsville's fistal
year end.

8. Appficant understands they must provide proof of all expengitures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the faiture to provide procf of expenditures as required in the grantagreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed,

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identdfy an award period that begins with the Metro
Counctl-approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures assoctated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval datel must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
comphant with the grant agreement. !

10.  Apphicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the appraval of the application by the Metro Councll, there is ng
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11, Applicant will establish safeguards to prohubit employees or anv person that receves compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for 2 purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of intarest, or personal
gain.

i

¢ Standard Certifications
; 1. TheAgency ce‘rtlf_ies it will not use Loulsville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
: 2. The-Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Palicy
3. The Agency does nat discriminate in emgitoyment or in provision of any serwice/program/activity/event based on age, color. disabled
l status, national origin, race, religion; sex, gender identity or sexual drientation, or Vietnam era vetaran status
! 4. The Agency certifies it will not require cllents, reciplents, or beneficiaries.to participate in feliglous, political, fraternal or Hke
activities in order to recelve services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Goveriment funds.
l 5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasoaable accommadations.

Relationship Disclosure: List bafow any relationship you or any meraber of vour Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisvilie Metro Government empluyes,

L2 | SECTION B CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES _
4 e —— e — R AR = . T e Eai e e L Ll Rt Rl e e LN N g e S
Feertify under the penalty of [aw the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances®) is

accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. if falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying ofganization and have inttialed each page of the

e e

!
| spplcstion.

-

]
|
' Signature of Legal Signatory: | -\ Cj( Q@qu,‘ At Date: I.X;lg 29,2018 !

] Legal Signatory: {please pr-int):. Carol Gundersen | Title: IExccutive Director
» Phone:—!;sw) 491-0072 | Extension: [N/A ; Email: lcaml@foodlitemcxpmjectérg —-I

Page 10 _
Effective May 2016. Applicant's initials Ce
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- Tray Grayson
Secretary of State
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION - A .
OF Foe Recsipt: $8.00

The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm, Inc.
{a non-stock, non-profit corporation)

Pursuant to Kentucky Revised Statute 273.267 the Board of Directors of The Food
Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm, Inc. states Articles of Incorporation are as follows:
ARTICLE |
The name of the corporation is The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm, Inc,
ARTICLE It
This non-stock, non-profit corporation is organized primarily for the purpose of
providing educational and charitable services.
ARTICLE It
The street address of the corporation’s initiaj registered office shall be 1050 East
Kentucky Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40204 and the name of the initial registered agent
is Carol Gundersen. |
ARTICLE IV
The mailing address of the corporation’s principal office and place of business is
1050 East Kentucky Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40204,
ARTICLEV
The initial Board of Directors shall consist of Four Directors and their names and
mailing addresses are:
Ivor Chodkowski - 224 South Bayly Avenue, Louisville, Kentucky 40206
Kaki Robinson - 2316 Bonnycastle Avenue, Louisville, Kentucky 40205
Phyllis Croce - 328 West Riverside Drive, Jeffersonville, Indiana 47130
Porter Watkins - 20 Westwind Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40207
ARTICLE V1
The name ard mailing address of the incorporator is as follows: Carol Gundersen,
1050 East Kentucky Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40204,



W00656PE0983

ARTICLE X

Upon the dissolution of the organization, assets shail be distributed for one or
more exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any futuse federal tax code, or shall be distributed to
the federal government, or to a state o local government, for 4 public purpose, Any such
assets not disposed of shall b disposed of by the Court of Commmon Pleas of the county
in which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or the such organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized

and operated exclusively for such purposes.

Carol Gundersen
Incorporator

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

I, a Notary Public, in and for the state and county aforesaid, do hereby certify that

the foregoing instrument was produced to me in said county and was acknowledged and
delivered by Carol Gundersen to be her act and deed.

WITNESS, my signature this 17” of May, 2006
My Commission Expires: / ‘{% ¥ T ?0 ﬂ

Nl

Notary Public, S&te Large, KY

THIS INSTRUMENT PREHARED BY

Harry B. Border, *
BORDERS AND\BQRDERS, ATTORNEYS
920 Dupont Road

Louisville, KY 40207
(502)894-9200



Form

(Rev. November 2017)

Depariment of the Treasury
Intamal Revenue Sarvice

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormWe for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm, Inc.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1, Check only one of the
following seven boxes.
D 8 Corporatign |:| Partnership D Trust/estate

D Individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation

single-member LLGC

[ Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »-

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check
LLC if the LLG Is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLG is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

[ other (see instructions) >

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certaln antities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3}:

Exempt payse cods (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

{Appliss to accounts maintzined outside the U.5.)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

5 Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See Instruc:tions.-
9001 Limehouse Lane

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40220

Requester’s name and address {optional)

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

I3  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid

Social security number

backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other

entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later. or

Note: If the account is in more than one name, ses the Instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requsester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

| Employer identification number |

m— Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my comect taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me}; and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no lenger subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il, later.

Sign

Signature of
Here

U.S. person »

CasX A Gupndon co—

wer 21281 8

General Instructions

Saction references are to the Intemal Revenue Gode unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWs.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to fils an
information return with the |IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number {ITIN}, adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT ({interest earned or paid)

* Form 1088-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1088-MISG (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceads)

» Form 1029-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-5 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
= Form 1088-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition})
* Form 1088-C (canceled debt)
» Form 1088-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-8 fo the requester with a TIN, you might
be subfect to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Farm W-9 (Rev. 11-2017)



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P, 0. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:

Date: .IaN 2 1 20m7

17053311069026
THE FOOD LITERACY PROJECT AT Contact Person:
OXMOOR FARM INC L. WAYNE BOTHE 1D# 31462
£/0 CAROL GUNDERSEN Contact Telephone Number:
1050 E KENTUCKY ST (877) 829-5500

LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 . _

Accounting Period Ending:
December 31

Public Charity Status:
170Dy (1) (A) (vi)

Form 990 Required:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
June 6, 2006

Contribution Deductibility:

Yes
Advance Ruling Ending Date:
December 31, 2010

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that {ou are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501(¢)(3) of _the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code are further classified
as efther public charities or private foundations. During your advance ruling
Ber1od. you will be treated as a public charity. Your advance ruling period
egins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling
ending date shown in the heading of the letter.

Shortly before the end of your advance ruling period, we will send you Form
8734, Support Schedule for_ Advance Ruling Period. You will have 90 days after
the end of your advance ruling period to return the completed form. We will
then notify you, in writing, about your public charity status.

Please see enclosed Information for'Exemgt Organizations Under Section

501(c)(3) for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt
organization,

Letter 1045 (DO/CG)



Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under sectlon 501(c), 527, or 4947{a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

QMB No, 1545-0047

2017

Depertment of the Treasury » Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Iniernal Revenus Servics »_Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2017, and endin , 20

B Check if applicable: C Nameof organzation The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc. ification no.
D Address change Doing buginess as m
D Name change Number and street {or P.0O. box if mail is not delivered io street address) Room/suite N —

D Initial return 9001 Limehouse Lane (502)491-0072

D Final return/terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts

[] Amended retum Louigville, KY 40222 $ 336,087
[0 Application pending F Nameand address of principal officer. ~~ Nancy Kuppersmith H{a} s this & group retum for subordinates? |_| Yes LA| No

Same as C above

[ ser

IF"No," attach a |

| Taxexemplstatus: soueN® L] so1e( y o (insertno) | 4e47(a)t)or
Webslte: P www.foodliteracyproject.org

Hib} Are all subordinates included? |_] Yes [ ] Mo

ist. (see instructions)

H{c) Group exemption number b

Form of organization: Corporation D Trust D Association D Other »

| L Year of formation: 2006

| M State of legal domicile:

K KY
(Part][ Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: To provide farm-based food and environmental
education for yvouth and families with the goal of inspiring a new generation of people to
g build relationships with healthy food, farming and the land.
£
% 2 Check this box » || ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line1a) .. ... .. ... .. ... ....... 3 11
@ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . . . ... .. ... .. 4 11
g 5§ Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) ik S et B orenh I . WEE 5 18
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e (] gl
7a Total unrelated business revenue flom Part VI, column (C),line12 . . . . . . . . . . . . v v v i v v v e u 7a 0
b _Net unrelated business taxable income rom Form 980-T,line34 . . . . . . . v v v v i v v v o it v e o u . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line1h) . . . . . . . . . . . . . o e e 326,683 299,849
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIILline2g) . . . . . . . . . .. .ot 12,803 11,038
¢ 110 investmentincome (Part VIII, column (A),lines 3, 4,and 7d) . . . . . . . .. .. .« . ... 325 273
|§ 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 118} . . . . . . . . . .. . 11,050 18,383
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {(must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line12) . . ... .. 350,861 329,553
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, lines 1-3) . . . ... ... ... ... 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),lined) . . . ... .. ... .. .... 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . .. 267,489 328,671
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e} . . . . ... ... ... .... 0
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 49,480
] 17 Other expenses (Part iX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . ... ... ... ... 74,163 80,876
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (mustequal Part IX, column {(A), line25) ., ........ 341,652 409,547
19 Rewenue lgss expenses. Subtractline18fromline12 . ... ... ... ... ... . ... 9,209 (79,994)
gﬁ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Totalassets (PartX,ine18) . . . . . o v v it i e e 377,555 294,388
gg 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line@28) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . e e e e 3,479, 306
Zi |22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line21fromiine20 . . . . .. .. ... . ...... 374,076 294,082
|Partll | Signature Block
Under panalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and staterents, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and compiete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowladge.
Carol Gunderson
SIQH } Signature of officer Date
Here ’ Carol Gundercson, Executive Director
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date check B0 i |P
Paid Tim Darst Tim Darst D5-30-2018 self-employed -
Preparer |rFmsname » Timothy J Darst, CPA, LLC FimsEIN_»
Use Only | Fim's address » 1534 Quadrant Avenue Phone o,
Louieville KY 40205 502-276§-5475

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

........................... |:|Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
EEA

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc.
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

1 Isthe organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4347(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . - . . . . - . . . . . .. 2 | X
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . . . . . v v v v e e e e ...] 3 X
4  Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . . . o o v o i e e e e 4 X

5 Isthe organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complele Schedule C,
Partlll . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5 X

6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if

"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partll . _ . . . . . v v v v v v . 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,”

complele Schedule D, Part il . . . . . .« . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X

9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credi repair, or

debt negotiation services? if "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . o o o e e e e e e ) X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hoki assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,"” complele Schedule D, Part V . & - wr avaatis o 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? f *Yes,*

complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1Ma | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yas,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . . . .. . ... vie...|Mb X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? if “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . . . ... i wrwow e oowe] 116 X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . v o o i i o e e e e e e e e e e .. 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X - . | 11e X
T Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a foctnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedula D, PartX . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parfs Xtand XIl . . . . . . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" Io line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and XHi is optional . . . . . . . 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /f “Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . . . . . - . . ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . . B lais W e [aaie e 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsfand V. . . . . . . . ... . .....|14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schadule F, Parts lfand IV . . . . . . . . v v v e e e e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts fliand IV . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . ... . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part X, column: (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yoes," complete Schedule G, Part ! (see instructions) . . . ... ... ... . .| 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partll. . . . . . . . . . . v i i i e e e e .1 18 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line §a?
If™es "complete Schedule G, Partlif. . . . . . . . . . . . . . et e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X

EEA Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc.

[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any line nthisPartV. . . . . . . . o v v v i e e e e

1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . .. ... ... 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . ... .. . .| 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . ¢ . o et e e e e e s o3 e 162 K
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statemnents, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum . . . . . . 2a 1&
b [ at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? . . . . . .. ... .. 2h | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . . . . ... ... ..
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? . . . . . ... ... ... .. 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" fo line 3b, provide an explanafion in Schedule © . . . . . . .. .. ..| 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
ACCOUMD T . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ., . . ... ... ... ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? e T 5b X
¢ If"Yes"to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . . . . . . . & i v v v e e e e e e e e e e 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . .. . BEER PETERS W 6a | X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were nottax deductible? . . . . L . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b | X
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided fo the payor? . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s Ta X
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . ... .. ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise digpose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If"Yes" indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe year . . . . . . . . o oo v v o ... | 7a |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . . ... .. Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . ... ... ... yii X
g I the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .1 79 X
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C7 7h X
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business hoidings at any time duringthe year? . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... ... 8 X
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? . . . . .. . ... . . ... ... fa X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . .. . ... .. ... 9b X
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included onPart Vil line12 . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faciltes . . . . . . . . | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income fommembers orshareholders . . . . . . . ... . L L oL, ; .| 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . L L L. L L L. L e 11b
12a Section 4847(a}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in ieu of Form 10417 . . . . . ... .. 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt inferest received or accrued duringthe year . . . . .. . . . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified heaith plans in more than one state? e e 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . ... ... . ... .. .. ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... e s [130
14a  Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tacyear? . . . . . . .. ... oo . ... 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed 2 Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, ” provide an explanalion in Schedule O . . . . . . .. ... 14b
EEA Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)

The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc.

|Part Vil | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensa mployees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . i o i i |:|
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® Listall of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® Listall of the organization's cument key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
® Listthe organization's five cumrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
® Listall of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® Listall of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trusiee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persens in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trusiees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related Jorganization compensated any cument officer, director, or trustee,
c)
Position
@ ® {da not check more than one {D) & A
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
howrs per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation from amount of
waek {list any from related other
hours for the organizations compearsation
related 23 83 3 organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
organizations Fi g k3 ] 3 2r1098-MISC) organization
below dotted | & 5 2 §g and relaisd
line) S 5 E organizations
g g
() Adam Price _ _________________|_z2.00
President X X 0 0 0
(2) Todd Bradon ~_________________|_2.00
Treasurer X X 0 0 0
(3) Meligsa Chapman ______________| _2.00
Director X 0 0 0
() Rick Harned _ ________________|_z2.00
Director X o 0 0
{5) Gexri Phelps _ __ _____________|_z2.00
Director X 0 0 0
(6) EBmily Beauregard __ ___________|_2.00
Secretary X X o 0 0
(7) Nancy Ruppersmith __ ___________| _2.00
Director X X 0 0 0
(8) charlie Crawford ______________| _2.00
Director X 0 0 0
®reil wei ____________________|_z2.00
Director X 0 0 0
(IOMartha Geler _________________|_2.00
Director X 0 0 [+
()Jay Demham _ _________________|_z2.00
Director X 0 0 0
0 b
a3 e ___lo_.__
a8 _ ).
EEA Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)

The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc.

[ Part VI |

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contzins a response or note to any line in this Part Vill

(A)
Total revenue

(B}
Refated or
exempt
junction
revenus

excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

1a

Contributlons, Gifts, Grants
and Othaer Simllar Amounts
i - T -

= @

Federated campaigns . . . ... .. 1a

Membershipdues . . . .. .. ... 1b

Fundraisingevents . . .. .. ... 1c

Related organizations . . . . . . . . 1d

Government grants (contributions) . . 1e

12,500

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above 1f

287,349

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f

259,845

Program Service Revenus
B2 == o o6

Family and group fees

Business Cods

611600

11,038

11,038

All other program service revenue . . . . . . .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

11,038

L

Other Revenue

b

10a

Investment income {including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . »

Royalties . . . ... .............

273

273

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses . . . .

Rental income or (loss) . . .

Net rental income or {loss)

Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities

{ii) Other

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or {loss)

Netgainorfloss} ., . . ... .........
Gross income from fundraising

events (not including  $

of contributions reported on line 1¢).
SeePartIV,line18 . . . . ... ... .. a
Less: direct expenses
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .
Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,line19 . . . .. ....... a
Less: direct expenses
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less

retums and allowances
Less: cost of goods sold
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .

18,393

18,393

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

MMa

LD + T+ I -

329,553

11,311

18,393

EEA

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)

The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc.

{PartX| Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Part X . . . . . . . 0 vt e e et e e e emes e e
{A) (B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nominterestbearing . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 4,087 1 1,696
2  Savings and temporary cashinvestments . . . . . . .. . ...l e e ... 328,923 2 253,526
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net . . . . .. . ... L. 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net . . . . ... .. .. L. e e e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from cument and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete PartlofSchedule L . . . . . . . .. .. i ittt s 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Partllof ScheduleL . . . . . . . . .. . . .. (]
7 Notesand loansreceivable,net . . . . ... . .. ... ... ... ...... 7
5 8 Invenforiesforsaleoruse . .. ... ............ 8
9 Prepaid expenses anddeferred charges . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. 9
102 Land, buildings, and equipment cost or
other basis. Complete Part V1 of ScheduleD .. . . | 10a 68,182
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . .. ., .. .. 10b 29,016 44,545 | 10c 39,166
11 Invesiments - publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... 11
12  Invesiments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investmenis - program-related. SeePartIV,line11 . . . .. . ... ... .... 13
14 Infangibleassels . . . . . . . . ... L L e e 14
16 Otherassets. SeePartIV,line11 . . . .. .. ... .. ....... 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . . ... . ... ... 377,555 | 16 294,388
17  Accounts payable and accruedexpenses . . . . . ... . .4 i e e e e e e 3,479 | 17 306
18 Grantspayable . . . . . . . . . o . e e e e e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . . . .. @ i e e e e e e 19
20 Tax-exemptbondliabilites . . . . ..., . ... . ... ... ... ...... 20
21 Escrow or custodiai account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . ... . 21
22  Loans and other payables to cument and former officers, directors,
£ trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
§ disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . . ., . . 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . ... ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, ard other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofScheduleD . . . . . .. .. ... . e e e e 25
26 Total liabilitles. Add lines 17 through25 . . . . . . . ... ... ........ 3,479 | 26 306
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [] and '
" complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
S | 27 Unrestricted netassets . . . . . ... u i 27
ﬁ 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . ... ... . ... ... 28
o 29 Permanentiyrestricted netassets . . . . . . . . ... . .. ... ... 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here » and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
'g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcumentfunds . . . .. ... ... .. 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . . . . .. . .. N
; 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds . . . . . . . 374,076 | 32 294,082
33 Tofalnetassetsorfundbalances . . ... ... ...............,.. 374,076 | 33 294,082
34  Total liabilities and net assetsfundbalances . . . ... ............. 377,555 | 34 294,388
EEA Form 990 (2017)



SCHEDULE & Public Charity Status and Public Support OB 2o 5005
(Form 980 or 990-E2) Compiete If the organization is a sectlon 501(c)(3) organization or a sectlon 4847(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust. 201 7
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number

The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc.
[Parti | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) Seg nionuetai e,
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1}{(A)i).
2 D A school described in section 170(b){1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1){AXifi).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)iv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170(b}{1){A}v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in sectlon 170(b){1)}{A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)
A community trust described in sectlon 170(b){1){A}vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1){A}ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.}
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported crganizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509({a){3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appaint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sectlons A and B.
b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part |V, Sections A and C.
[ |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d [] Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an atientiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
o |:| Check this box if the organization received a writien determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . L .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e I___l
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(I} Name of supported organization {il) EIN {iii} Type of crganization {iv) Is the organization | (v} Amount of monetary {vl} Amourt of
(described on lines 1-10 listed in your govemning support {see ather support (see
above {sae instructions})) document? instructions) instructions)

o
MO O O

(|

O

10

11
12

(|

Yes No

A

(B)

)

D)

(E)

Total
Eg Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A {Form 9980 or 890-EZ) 2017




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2017 The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc. -_Page_?.o
[Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (@) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
%  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . . . . . .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid lo
orexpended onitsbehalf ., . ., . . .

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . . . . . . . . .

6 Tofal Add lines 1through 6 . . . . . . _ .

7a Amounts included onlines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 forthe year . .

C Addlines7aand7b . .. .. .. .. ...
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
lineB) . . . v i i ..
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
9 Amountsfomline6 .. ..........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources . .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

C Addlines10aand10b . . . . ... ... .

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regulardy cariedon . . .

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartV1) . ..........

13 Total support. (Add lines 8, 10¢, 11,

ad12) . ... .. ... L.
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (eX3)

organization, checkthisboxandstop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i e e e » [J
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(®) . . . . . .. .. .. .... 15 %
16 Public support parcentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part il line15 . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. v v v iu .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () . . . . ... ... .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlll, ine 17 . . . . . . . . . o v o v v v e e e 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... ... »> |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ... . .. [ = I:i

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . . . ... .. .. > D

EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc. ”
[PartIV [ Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or confribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c_A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b} above? If "Yes" fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi. 11¢c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supporfed organization(s) effectively operafed, supervised, or
confrolled the organization's activifies. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes, " explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? If “No,  describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s} or {ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complefe line 2 below.
b [1 The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complefe line 3 below.
¢ [] The organization supported a govemnmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes{ No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the arganization was responsive fo those supported organizalions, and how the organizalion determined
that these acfivifies constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. i
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appeint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. Ja
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

EEA Scheadule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc.

{PartV | Type Il Non-Functionaily Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations (con

Section D - Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

1_ Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V1). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

@G|~ |PD |k w

{provide details in Part V1). See instructions.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

M

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2017

(i)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
{reasonable cause required - explain in Part V1). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 201 7

From2013 ........

From2014 . ... ....

From2015 ........

From2016 ......_ ..

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

'h‘-"'":rltn -elole |o|w |*

Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7 $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2017 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

€ Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

7 [Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

0|0 |ow

Excess from 2017

EEA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990, 990-EZ,

or $80-PF)
Department of the Tressury » Attach to Form 980, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 201 7

Internal Revenus Sarvice »_Go to www.irs.gov/Form$80 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Ing.

Organization type {check one):

Filers of: Section:

B

Form 980 or 990-EZ 501(c} 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable frust not treated as a private foundation
527 palitical organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

O O 0o o O

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Ruie. See
instrudtions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 1l. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

I:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 950 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part |1, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 890, Part VI, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts 1 and Il.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the vear, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
iiterary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and IIl.

] Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from ary one
contributor, during the year, contributions excfusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively reiigious, charitable, efc., contributions
totaling $5,000 ormore during the Year . . . . . . . . . i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e » §

Caution: An crganization that ign't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 980,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 890-EZ or on its
Form S90-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) {2017)
EEA



Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization
The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc.

Emploier identification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 Porter Watkins Person W

(b)

$ 12,300

Payroll O

Noncash []
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 Arthur K Smith Family Foundation Person X
Payroll |
$ 5,000 Noncash []
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions. )
(a) (b) (c) @
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 Austin & Jane Musselman Foundation Person X
Payroll O
$ 10,000 Noncash []
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 PNC Foundation Person Wi
Payroll O
101 South Fifth Street $ 5,000 Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
Louisville, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 Rotary Club of Louilsvile Person X
Payroll O
401 West Main Street $ 5,000 Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
Louisville, KY 40202 nencash contributions.}
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 Metro United Way Person X
Payroll [
334 E Broadway $ 10,000 Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
Louieville, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
EEA Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) {2017)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements N o154, D04

{Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yas" on Form 990, 2017
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Depariment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. OM to Public

Internal Reverue Service »_Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspaction

Name of the organization r
The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc. -__
l Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

N bW N =

(@) Dener advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . . ., .. ... ..
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atendofyear . . ... .....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . ... ... ... . i G |:| Yes [:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other pumpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . L L L L e e e e [1ves []No

|Part H ] Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0 oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).

|:| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat L Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . .. . .. ... e e e e e 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . . ... . ... L. 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in{a} . . . . . .. .. .. 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and noton a

historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . i v i it i it v e 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year »_

Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated »

Does the organization have a writken policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holdS? . . . . . o v o v s s e e e e s i .. OYes Mo
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

[

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>$

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h}4)(B)i? ... ........ C e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 Yes O no
In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

| Partll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

a
b

if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not fo report in its revenue statement and balance shest
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included onForm 990, Part VIl ine 1 . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i i s i s e et e e > 5
() Assetsincluded in Form 890, Part X . . . . . . . L L. . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e L T
if the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 880, Part VIl line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e L]
Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . L . i i i e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > §

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

EEA



Schedule D {Form 990) 2017 The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc. Page 3
[Part Vil | Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Dascription of sacurity or category {b) Baok value {¢} Method of valuation:
{ineluding name of security} Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialderivatives . . . . ... ...........
(2) Closely-heldequityinterests . . . ... ........
{3) Other

A)

(B)

(%]

(D)

{B)

F)

(©)

(H)
Total. {Column (h) must equal Form 990, Fart X, col. (8] line 12) »
[Part Vlil{ investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b} Book vaiue {e) Method of vaiuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

]
2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
7)
{8)
{9)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 980, Pari X, col, (B) fine 13.) >
PartIX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Desgription {b} Beok value

n
(2
3
@)
(5)
{6)
{7)
{8)
{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) NG 15.) . . . . . . . v v v v e e e it ie e e e >
PartX| Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2}

()]

@)

O]

(6

()

(8)

C)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 996, Part X, col. (B) ine 25.) »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X|Il, provide the text of the footnate to the organization's financial statements that reports tha
ocrganization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIL . . . . . . [:|

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2017



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 980-EZ) Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 18, or if the 201 7
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Departmant of the Traasury » Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form880 for the latest instructions.

Namse of the organization Employer Identification number

The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Imc.
Partl| Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [] Mail solicitations e [] Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b [ Internet and emall solicitations f [ solicitation of government grants
¢ [] Phone solicitations g E] Special fundraising events

d [] In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? O ves [] No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or enfities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

s iii} Did fundraiser have | . {v} Amount paid to {vl) Amount paid to
{i) Name and address of individual (iii} Did fur {iv) Gross receipts for retained by) -
" : il) Activity custody or confrol of N g 4 (or retained by)
or rily {fundrmiser) 0 contributions? o actisity fundra;:ler (Ill)sted in organization
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
-]
7
8
9
10
Total . . . . L e e e e e e e >
3 Listall states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G {Form 980 or 990-E2) 2017

EEA



ig:'i?olﬂ;fsgez) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ R e
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Depertment of the Traasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc. _

01l. Committee meeting documentation (Part VI, line 8b)

There are no committees authorized to act on behalf of the board.

02. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

The board officers review the Form 990 after it is filed.

03. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 12c)

The executive director monitors compliance of the conflict of interest pelicy.

04, Governing documents, ete, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

Only the required Forms 1023 and 990 are made available to the public upon reguest.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2017)
EEA



990 Overflow Statement

pa0LT 1

Name(s) as shown on return

The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm Inc.

FEIN

Other program services expenses

Description Amount
Equipment purchases 513
Subscriptions, fees and dues 9,898
Printing 2,451
Postage 1,728
Incentives 674
Garden supplies 1,669
Total: 16,933
Other management and general expenses
Description Amount
Printing 200
Subscriptions, fees and dues 1,356
Postage 141
Total: 1,697
Other fundraising expenses
Description Amount
Printing 424
Equipment purchases 293
Subscriptions, fees and dues 3,011
Postage 299
Incentives 51
Supplies 15

Total:

4,093

OVERFLOWLD




Name: Today’s Date:
School: | Grade:

Part 1: Demographic Information

1. What is your date of birth? / /
Month Day Year

2. How old are you? years old
3. Are you a boy or a girl? O Boy O Gir

4. How do you describe yourself?
0 White
O Black or African American
0 Hispanic or Latino

O Asian or Pacific Islander
] Other

Part 2: Knowledge

Foed and Drinks
5. How many total servings of fruit and vegetables should you eat each day?
a) O servings
b) 1-2 servings
c) 3-4 servings
d) 5 or more servings



" Screen Time
9. What is the most number of hours you should be in front of a screen (such as

TV, computer, cell phone, handheld device) each day?
a) 0 hours
b) 1 hour
c) 2 hours
d) 3 or more hours

Part 3: Behavior

Focd and Drinks
10. Yesterday, did you eat ANY fruit? Do not count fruit juice.

a) No, | did not eat any fruit yesterday

b) Yes, | ate one fruit yesterday
c) Yes, | ate two fruits yesterday

d) Yes, | ate three or more fruits yesterday
11. Yesterday, did you eat ANY vegetables? Vegetables are salads; boiled, baked,

and mashed potatoes; and all cooked and uncooked vegetables. Do not count
French fries or chips.

a) No, I did not eat any vegetables yesterday
b) Yes, | ate one vegetable yesterday
c) Yes, | ate two vegetables yesterday

d) Yes, | ate three or more vegetables yesterday



Exarcise and Physical Activiiy

14. Yesterday, after school, did you exercise or do any activities outside or inside your
home?

a) No, | did not exercise and/or do activities yesterday
b) Yes, | did exercise and/or do activities yesterday

15. How many minutes of physical activities did you do yesterday at home or after
school. Examples of physical activity are:

Bike Riding Playing Outside Running/Jogging
minutes minutes

LAY

by D A4
e I3 @

Karate
minutes minutes

by
s
#

]

b .-

©

G
_e
oW
~$4

Walking Dancing

Sports
minutes minutes

minutes

Screen Time

16. Yesterday, did you sit in front of a TV, computer, or while using a cell phone or
handheld electronic device like a tablet?

a) No
b) Yes

17. Yesterday, how many hours did you spend sitting in front of a TV, computer, or
using a cell phone or electronic device like a tablet?

a) 0 hours

b) Less than 1 hour ﬁ
c) 1-2 hours w

d) 3 or more hours




25. Do most vegetables grow on plants in the soil?

a) Yes b) No

26. How often do you ask your family to buy fruits and vegetables?
a) Very often b) Sometimes c) Never

27. Do you feel supported or encouraged to eat fruits and vegetables by your family:

‘oe ', "

Yes Somewhat No

28. Do you feel supported or encouraged to eat fruits and vegetables by your friends
and schoolmates:

‘oe | 0y
.“.V ] =
Yes Somewhat No

29. Do you feel supported or encouraged to eat fruits and vegetables by your
teachers and school leaders:

0 ¢ 8y o
Yes " Somewhat No

30. Would you like to have fresh foods from a vegetable farm available at your

school?
a) Yes

b) No



Pre-Survey 2018

Youth Community Agriculture Program

The Food Literacy Project is interested in leaming more about you. Your honest answers will help us

infuse your interests into future seasons of YCAP.

Name: Today’s Date:

School:

Part 1: Demographic Information

Age: Date of Birth:

Are you Male or Female? _ Zip Code:

How do you describe yourself? Please check all that apply.

[ White ‘ O Asian or Pacific Islander
O Black or African American O Other:
0 Hispanic or Latino

Part 2: Knowledge
1. How many total servings of fruit and vegetables should you eat each day?

a) O servings
b) 1-2servings
c) 3-4servings

d) 5 or more servings.
2. Check ALL the healthy drinks you see below:
7 Soda = Skim Milk

[ Water ' 0 Kool Aid/HiC

0 100% Fruit Juice 0 Low Fat Chocolate Milk



YCAP Pre-Survey 2018

9. Check ALL the drinks you had yesterday and write down the total number of servings next to
it. For example, if you drank two cans of soda, write the number 2 on the line by “Soda.”

[1 Soda cups, cans, or servings

O Water cups, bottles, or servings

0 100% Fruit Juice cups or servings

O Skim Milk Cups or servings

[ Kool Aid/ Hi C cups, cans, boxes, or servings
U Low Fat Chocolate Milk cups or servings

O Other drinks with added sugar cups of servings

10.Check ALL the snacks you had yesterday and write down the number of servings next to it.
For example, if you ate one apple, write the number 1 next to “Fruit,” or if you had 2 cookies,
write 2 next to "Sweet Snacks.”

O Fruit servings
[ Sweet snacks (candy, cookies, etc.) servings
0O Yogurt or cheese . ______servings
[0 Chips, fries, or pizza _ servings
O Vegetables servings

11. Last week, how many days did you eat breakfast?

a) | did not eat breakfast at all last week.

b) | ate breakfast 1-2 days last week.

c} | ate breakfast between 3-4 days last week.
d) | ate breakfast every 5-6 days last week.

e) | ate breakfast every day last week.

12.Yesterday, did you exercise or do any physical activities outside or inside your home?

a) No, | did not exercise and/or do activities yesterday.
b) Yes, | did exercise and/or do activities yesterday.

13.Check the activities you did yesterday and write the number of minutes you did those
activities:

O Bike riding ____minutes 0 Walking ___minutes

O Playing outside ___minutes [0 Dancing minutes
0 Running/jogging _____ minutes 0 Sports minutes
O Karate _____minutes 0 Other _minutes



YCAP Pre-Survey 2018

25.Do most vegetables grow on plants in the soil?
a) Yes
b) No

26.How often do you ask your family to buy fruits and vegetables?
a) Very often
b) Sometimes
¢} Never

27.How many different varieties of vegetables do you eat each week?
a) [ do not eat vegetables.
b) | eat 1-2 varieties of vegetables each week.
c} |eat 3-4 varieties of vegetables each week.
d) I eat5 or more varieties of vegetables each week.

28.How open are you to trying new foods?
a) Very open
b) Somewhat open
¢} Not at ali open

29.Would you like to have fresh foods from a vegetable farm available at your school?
a) Yes
b) No

30.Do people depend on farmers to grow the foods we eat?
a) Yes

b) No

31.Check the appropriate box to indicate how supported you feel in each area below.

Yes, very Somewhat Not at all
encouraged encouraged | encouraged

Do you feel supported or encouraged by
your family to eat fruits and vegetables?

Do you feel supported or enéouraged by
your friends to eat fruits and vegetables?

Do you feel supported or encouraged by .
your teachers or mentors to eat fruits and

vegetables?




36.How important is it to you personally to:

YCAP Pre-Survey 2018

Very
important

Somewhat
important

Not too
important

Not
important
at all

Eat a variety of foods

Maintain a healthy weight

Choose a diet with plenty of breads,
cereals, rice, and pasta

Choose a diet with plenty of fruits and
vegetables '

Choose a diet low in fat

Consume sugar only in moderation

37.How often do you think about your eating habits?
0 Often
0 Not very often
0 Never

38. How much do you know about the following:

Everything

Alot A little

Nothing

How to fill out job applications

How to interview for a job

What it takes to get a job

What employers expect from their workers

The importance of showing up for work on time

The importance of showing respect for supervisors

The importance of showing respect for coworkers

To have a strong work ethic

To give constructive criticism to others

To accept constructive criticism from others

To set and achieve personal goals

To work with a team to accomplish team goals

To make friends with people who are different than me




YCAP Pre-Survey 2018

' 50.What personal goals do you hope to accomplish while participating working as a Food
Literacy Project Crew Member in the Youth Community Agriculture Program?

51.What impact do you hope to make in your community as a Youth Community Agriculture
Program (YCAP) Crew Member?
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STuEDLE SpEARS & CoOMPANY PSC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

2821 S. Hurstbourne Parkway
Louisville, KY 40220
Phone: 502.491.5253 - Fax: 502.491.5270

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Food Literacy Project at
Oxmoor Farm, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor
Farm, Inc., (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of
December 31, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes
primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries
of Company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of
which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement
whether due to fraud or error.

Accountants’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements orn Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services
Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited
assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should
be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures
provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.



FOOD LITERACY PROJECT AT OXMOOR FARM, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2016

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings and Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Total Property and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

333,011

333,011

68,182
(23,638)

44,544
377,555

723
2,760

3,483

374,072

374,072

377,555

See independent accountant’s review report and accompanying notes to financial statements.



FOOD LITERACY PROJECT AT OXMOOR FARM, INC,
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

DECEMBER 31, 2016
Program Administrative =~ Fund Raising Total

Salaries $ 203,743 § 13,195 $ 25,959 $ 242,897
Payroll taxes 15,587 1,009 1,986 18,582
Legal and professional 15,776 472 990 17,238
Subscriptions, Fees and Dues 5,773 357 447 6,577
Employee benefits 5,042 326 642 6,010
Participant transportation 5,746 - - 5,746
Depreciation 5,235 64 80 5,379
Rent 4,993 - - 4,993
Consumable supplies 4,269 125 157 4,551
Staff mileage 3,316 296 308 3,920
Food supplies 3,778 . - 3,778
Equipment rental 3,056 154 192 3,402
Printing 2,042 118 1,147 3,307
Equipment 2,493 35 44 2,572
Insurance 2,133 102 128 2,363
Telephone and internet 1,500 277 284 2,061
Portable toilet 2,045 - - 2,045
Payroll processing fee 1,509 147 184 1,840
Utilities 1,254 270 275 1,799
Office supplies 1,525 82 103 1,710
Postage 1,144 87 109 1,340
Technology equipment 852 83 104 1,039
Online processing fees - - 796 796
Incentives 670 - 120 790
Insurance 768 - - 768
Travel 348 233 56 637
Staff training 520 - 96 616
Garden supplies 437 - - 437
Insurance 331 32 40 403
Membership dues - 90 150 240

Total Expense $ 295,885 $ 17,554 $ 34,397 $ 347,836

See independent accountant’s review report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
-5



FOOD LITERACY PROJECT AT OXMOOR FARM, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE A- NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm, Inc. is a nonprofit organization incorporated in
the State of Kentucky in 2006. The mission of The Food Literacy Project at Oxmoor Farm, Inc.
is transforming youth and their communities through food, farming, and the land. We envision
a community with a just and sustainable food system that cultivates healthy citizens. By
providing hands-on experience growing, cooking and eating fresh vegetables, Food Literacy
Project helps youth and families empower themselves with knowledge and skills necessary to
make a lifetime of healthy food choices.

NOTE B- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Investments

Investments are reported at their fair values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized
gains and losses are included in the change in net assets. Investment income is reported as
increases in unrestricted net assets in the reporting period in which the income is recognized. As

of December 31, 2016, no amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for investments.

Contributed Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The
Organization generally pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, many
individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assists the Organization.

Public Support and Revenue

Contributions are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. All contributions are
assumed to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. At
December 31, 2016, temporarily restricted net assets totaled $0 and permanently restricted net
assets totaled $0.

See independent accountant’s review report
-7



FOOD LITERACY PROJECT AT OXMOOR FARM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE C- PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

2016

Pavilion $ 932
Office Trailer 40,000
Kitchen 21,000
Truck 6,250

Total Property and Equipment 68,182
Less: accumulated depreciation (23,638)

Net Property and Equipment  $ 44 544

NOTE D- DATE OF MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW

In preparing the financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through March 31, 2017, the date that the financial statements
were available to be issued.

See independent accountant’s review report
9
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Welcome fo Fastirack Organization Search

THE FOOD LITERACY PROJECT AT OXMOOR FARM, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

0640149

THE FOOD LITERACY PROJECT AT OXMOOR FARM, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

6/6/2006

6/6/2006

2/20/2018

9001 LIMEHOUSE LANE
LOUISVILLE, KXY 40222

CAROL GUNDERSEN
9001 LIMEHOUSE LANE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222

Nancy Kuppersmith

Melissa Chipman
Charlie Crawford
Rick Harned
Gerri Phelps

Nancy Kuppersmith
Gil Liu, MD

Adam Price

Emily Beauregard

Todd Bradon
Luckett Davidson

https:/fapp.sos.ky.goviftshow/(S{qtlkgyz23cuagtrabspigl5p))/default.aspx?path=fisearch&id=06401498ct=09&cs=99999
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Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director IVOR CHODKOWSKI
Director KAKI ROBINSON
Director PHYLLIS CROCE
Director PORTER WILLIAMS
Incorporator CAROL GUNDERSEN

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned images or PDF
documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 2/20/2018 1 page PDFE
Annual Report 4/25/2017 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/25/2016 1 page PDF
Annual Report 4/21/2015 1 page PDE
Annual Report 4/3/2014 1 page PDFE
Annual Report 6/26/2013 1 page PDE
Principal Office Address Change 2/20/2012 10:41:09 AM 1 page PDFE
Annual Report 2/20/2012 1 page PDE
Annual Report 771472011 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/23/2010 1 page PDE
Annual Report 4/2/2009 1 page PDE
Registered Agent name/address 8/19/2008 1 page tiff PDF
change
Annual Report 6/18/2008 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/9/2007 1 page tiff PDE
Articles of Incorporation 6/6/2006 4 pages tiff PDF
Assumed Names
Activity History

Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced

Annual report 2/20/2018 1:30:20 PM 2/20/2018 1:30:20 PM

Annual report 4/25/2017 10:31:02 AM 4/25/2017 10:31:02 AM

Annual report 3/25/2016 10:11:52 AM 3/25/2016 10:11:52 AM

Annual report 4/21/2015 8:45:44 AM 4/21/2015 8:45:44 AM

https:/fapp.sos.ky.goviftshow/{S{qtlkgyz23cuaqtrabspfgl5p))default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=06401498ct=09&cs=99999 23
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Annual report 4/3/2014 10:55:29 AM 4/3/2014 10:55:29 AM
Annual report 6/26/2013 2:17:31 PM 6/26/2013 2:17:31 PM
Annual report 2/20/2012 10:47:20 AM 2/20/2012 10:47:20 AM
Principal office change 2/20/2012 10:41:09 AM 2/20/2012 10:41:09 AM
Annual report 7/14/2011 4:47:47 PM  7/14/2011 4:47:47 PM
Annual report 6/23/2010 3:04:23 PM 6/23/2010 3:04:23 PM
Annual report 4/2/2009 12:33:30 PM 4/2/2009 12:33:30 PM
Registered agent address change 8/19/2008 10:55:45 AM 8/19/2008

Annual report 6/18/2008 2:00:08 PM 6/18/2008

Annual report 3/9/2007 10:59:59 AM 3/9/2007

Add 6/6/2006 9:19:34 AM  6/6/2006

Microfilmed Images

hitps:/fapp.sos_ky.goviftshow/(S(qtlkgyz23cuaqtrabspfglSp))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0640149&ct=09&cs=99999 3/3





